From: Baldwin, Colette [mailto:Colette.Baldwin@eonenergy.com]
Sent: 18 November 2016 13:45

To: Rupika Madhura

Subject: Licence drafting

Hi Rupika,

| think what we’re expecting to see clarified in the licence is that while the CSSP can’t deliver profits
on its CDSP services, the third party services could include a profit, but any profit made on the third
party services must not return the profit to shareholders but should be used to defray costs of future
CDSP services.

Kind Regards,
Colette Baldwin

Regulation & Policy Executive
Strategy & Regulation

T:02476 181382
M: 07793 648490

Disclaimer Notice
This message and any attachments are confidential and should only
be read by those to whom they are addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact us, delete the message from your
computer and destroy any copies. Any distribution or copying without
our prior permission is prohibited.

Internet communications are not always secure and therefore the
E.ON Group does not accept legal responsibility for this message.
The recipient is responsible for verifying its authenticity before
acting on the contents. Any views or opinions presented are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily

represent those of the E.ON Group.

E.ON UK plc : Registered in England & Wales No. 2366970
E.ON Energy Solutions Limited : Registered in England and Wales No. 3407430
Registered Address : Westwood Way, Westwood Business Park, Coventry, CV4 8LG.

Telephone +44 (0) 2476 192000
Fax +44 (0) 2476 42 5432


mailto:Colette.Baldwin@eonenergy.com

